ADDENDUM

Document 00910
ADDENDUM NO. 3

Date of Addendum: :1—" /0 . 920,25

PROJECT NAME: Lake Houston Wilderness Park Cottages

PROJECT NO:  WBS No F-HAR014-0001-4-01-01 ; F-HAR014-0001-4-01-02

BID DATE: February 20, 2025

FROM: City of Houston, General Services Department
900 Bagby, 2nd Floor, City Hall Annex
Houston, Texas 77002
Attn: Thomas McWhorter, Project Manager

TO: Prospective Proposers

This Addendum forms a part of the Bidding Documents and will be incorporated into the
Contract, as applicable. Insofar as the original Project Manual and Drawings are
inconsistent, this Addendum governs.

CHANGE IN BID DATE

The Bid Date for this Project is changed from FEBRUARY 13, 2025 to FEBRUARY 20,
2025. Time of day and place for submittal of Bid remains the same.

This Addendum uses the change page method: remove and replace or add pages, or
Drawing sheets, as directed in the change instructions below. Change bars (| ) are
provided in the outside margins of pages from the Project Manual to indicate where
changes have been made; no change bars are provided in added Sections. Reissued
Drawing Sheets show the Addendum number below the fitle block and changes in the
Drawing are noted by a revision mark and enclosed in a revision cloud.

CHANGES TO PROJECT MANUAL

INTRODUCTORY INFORMATION

1. Document 00010F — Table of Contents. Remove and Replace it in its entirety.
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ADDENDUM —

o

10.

11.

12,

SPECIFICATIONS

. Section 329200 — Turf and Grasses_ ADDO03. Add attached Section 329200 — Turf

and Grasses_ADDO03, to Specifications.
CHANGES TO DRAWINGS

G0-06, SITE ACCESS, Add and replace with revised sheet which:
Updated site access routes and laydown area per Bidder Site Visit.

C5-00 STANDARD PAVING DETAILS, Add and replace with revised

sheet which: Added Detail SK-1 for Compacted Crushed Rock for access road

per bidder questions referencing Sheet G0-06 note {Contractor to provide

built up stable gravel base for duration of construction for vehicular access}.

A1-01- FLOOR PLAN - #24 BUNKHOUSE, Add and replace with new
sheet which: Added Fire Extinguisher locations per Permit Review comments

A1-02- FLOOR PLAN - #12 BUNKHOUSE, Add and replace with hew
sheet which: Added Fire Extinguisher locations per Permit Review comments

A2-01- RCP - #24 BUNKHOUSE, Add and replace with new
sheet which: Revised General Notes to clarify Fire Sprinkler System
requirements and bidder questions

A2-02- RCP - #12 BUNKHOUSE, Add and replace with new
Sheet which: Revised General Notes to clarify Fire Sprinkler System
requirements per Permit Review comments and bidder questions

F1-01- FIRE ALARM PLAN - #24 BUNKHOUSE, and replace
with new version to include additional fire suppression details

F1-02- FIRE ALARM PLAN - #12 BUNKHOUSE, Add and replace
with new version to include additional fire suppression details

P1-01- PLUMBING PLAN - #24 BUNKHOUSE, Add and replace
with new sheet which: Added note clarifying Fire Sprinkler System
requirements; updated Note 6 to clarify water flow detection alarm

P1-02- PLUMBING PLAN - #12 BUNKHOUSE, Add and replace
with new sheet which: Added note clarifying Fire Sprinkler System
requirements; updated Note 6 to clarify water flow detection alarm
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13.

14.

15.

16.

1

18.

10.

CLARIFICATIONS

Q: Reviewing the plans, mechanical schedule is calling for 9 indoor units and

9 condenser units, but on plans we can only spot 6 indoor and outdoor units, also
they are numbered skipping fcu1 fcu2 fcu3 and cu1 cu2 cu3. Can you please
clarify how many units are we actually installing for this project?

A: (6) units is correct. The extra units noted on the schedule that are not indicated
on plan are related to scope that is not included in this Bid Package (the Ranger
Cabin and Intern Cabins).

Q: Will you accept other commercial window manufacturers for this project?

A: Yes; the specifications list Western Windows Series 600 & 610 as the Basis of
Design; Manko Window Systems and Wassau Window Systems are also listed as
acceptable manufacturers and do not require a Substitution Request.

Q: On page A7-00 of the architectural drawings, there are no aluminum window
details only aluminum storefront. Are there going to be any aluminum window
details issued for this project?

A: Window details shown are diagrammatic in nature. Details pertaining to the
exact manufacturer/system selected shall be submitted via shop drawings; if
clarifications or modifications to the details are required based on the specific
manufacturer/system submitted, those will be issued during Construction as

~ drawing revision via Architect's Supplemental Instructions (ASI).

Q: Where are the storefront and door specifications?

A: No storefront/storefront doors are intended for this project. Doors labeled "AL"
with Frame Type AL-A shall be Stile-And-Rail Wood Doors with glass infill (Spec
Section 081433) with wood door frames (Spec Section 062000).

Q: Where are the glass (not Mirrors) specifications?
A: Glass for windows is specified in Section 085113; Glass lites in door panels is
specified in Section 081433.

Q: Are there project-out vents in storefront in this project?
A: No; operable windows are specified as Double-Hung per Spec Section 085113.

Q: Is the electrical line already run from the nature center across the pedestrian
bridge to the Project Location?

A: This is not an electrical line. It is a data line that is not to be included in this
scope.
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20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25,

26.

Q: Please provide a specification for the Road base for the access drive.

A: See revised Sheet C5-00 STANDARD PAVING DETAILS — detail
(SK1_Paving Detail) for paving details regarding the roadway which supplements
the previous version of Sheet C5-00.

Q: Can we please get an extension on this bid? Historic freeze this week made it
very difficult to get job walks set up and compile pricing.
A: Change in bid date is included in this addendum.

Q: Please confirm new lift station and piping for it is excluded from this RFP? Lift
station was found to be existing during walkthrough.

A: Lift station shown on plans is for reference only and is not included in project
scope.

Q: During walkthrough, access path changed from what is on drawing G0-06.
Please confirm that we are only to build up the trail for construction access
starting from the “blocked road” sign? Can you guys revise the access
plan and send out?

A: You are only to build up the road from the “blocked road” sign to the end
of the road where the turnaround is to be created. Delete Sheet G0-06, SITE
ACCESS, and replace with replacement Sheet G0-06 SITE ACCESS as
specified in “CHANGES TO DRAWINGS” section above.

Q: Please provide a detail on materials and how to build up the existing trail
road?

A: A paving detail is included in the replacement sheet C5-00 STANDARD
PAVING DETAILS - detail (SK1_Paving Detail). You are only to build up the
road from the “blocked road” sign to the end of the road where the turnaround
is to be created. New replacement Sheet G0-06 SITE ACCESS provides
clarification on revised site access. Both replacement drawing sheets are
noted in “CHANGES TO DRAWINGS” section above.

Q: Please confirm that we are not to widen trail for access.
A: You are not to widen trail for access. Refer to Drawing G0-06, SITE ACCESS,
included in “CHANGES TO DRAWINGS" section above.

Q: Please confirm that all built up access and stabilization is to remain after
project is completed.

A: All Built up access and stabilization to remain after the project is
completed.
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27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

Q: Please confirm that contractor is to bid an additional built road past
construction site for a turning radius. Please advise on turning radius
dimensions.

A: Refer to Drawing G0-06, SITE ACCESS, included in “CHANGES TO
DRAWINGS” section above. The contractor is to create a turnaround wide
enough for the largest piece of equipment/vehicle needing direct access to the
building site. There is a lay down yard/staging area that has better access for
large equipment. ‘

Q: Please confirm that future conduit for data is not included in this RFP. This
conduit is specified to be empty and will have no impact on Fire Alarm.
A: The data line and conduit are not to be included in this scope.

Q: Please confirm that we are only constructing (2) bunk houses. Ranger station
and gates and any other construction is excluded from this RFP.
A: Per published plans and advertisement, contractor will construct two bunk
houses. References to Ranger house and Intern Cabin and associated gates
are for informational only and are not included in this project scope.

Q: Please confirm that no landscaping or finishing is included. Disturbed areas
are to be graded as per drawings only.

A: All soil disturbed by construction activities, including but not limited to utility
work, grading, laydown, and construction access, shall be stabilized with St.
Augustine sod plugs. See attached specification "32 9200 - Turf and Grasses"
for requirements for sodding disturbed areas.

Q: Drawings show only smoke detectors in cottages. Project Manual makes
vague references to fire alarm systems. Please confirm that contractor is to
install smoke detectors interlocked within each cottage. No fire alarm system is
to be installed that reports to a main panel.

A: Fire alarm system with reporting is not required. Install smoke detectors and
sprinklers as indicated in the drawings and specs.

Q: Please confirm no fire sprinklers in RFP.

A: Fire sprinklers are required as part of the project. Please see revised drawings:
A1-01, A1-02 , A2-01, F1-01, F1-02 , A2-02 , P1-01 and P1-02 , which make
reference to these requirements and existing Spec, Division 28 — “284600 RIB
Fire Detection and Alarm”.

Q: Please provide minority and small business percentage goals for this job?
A: The project goals are 18% MBE and 6% WBE.
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Docusign Envelope ID: EGFB67CC-DDCB-4E9B-BO9DE-5BB208A93CDD

ADDENDUM

34. Q: Please provide GC self-performance goals for this project?
A: The Prime may self-perform up to 50% of the total advertised goal. In this

case, the total advertised goal is 24.00%. The Prime may self-perform up to
12.00% for goal credit.

35. Q: Please confirm there is no Buy America Standards.
A: Buy America is not applicable for this project.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3

DocuSigned by:

K‘M \/LUA 2/10/2025
(LJ@/ A597721{7,E834BG... DATED:

Richard Vella

Assistant Director

Real Estate, Design & Construction Division
General Services Department

{
|
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Lake Houston Wilderness Park Forest Cottage

Lake Houston Wilderness Park Lazy Creek Cottage

WBS No. F-HAR014-0001-4-01-01, F-HAR014-0001-4-01-02 TABLE.QE CONTENTS
55 R

Document 00010F
Federally Funded

TABLE OF CONTENTS

‘ -
NOTE: Capitalized Specification Sections are included in 02.05.2025
https://www.houstonpermittingcenter.org/media/6386/download, and are incorporated in Project Manuals by
reference as if copied verbatim. Documents listed "for filing" are to be provided by Bidder and are not included in
this Project Manual unless indicated for example only. The Document numbers and titles hold places for actual
documents to be submitted by Contractor during Bid, post-bid, or construction phase of the Project. Specification
Sections marked with an asterisk (*) are amended by a supplemental specification, printed on blue paper and
placed in front of the Specification it amends. Documents in the 00200, 00300 and 00400 series of Division 00,
except for Document 00410B — Bid Form, Part B, are not part of the Contract.

Doc. No. Document Title Doc. Date

INTRODUCTORY INFORMATION

00010F Table Of CONENES ... 10-28-2024
00015 List Of Drawings .......cccoooiiiiiiiieieee e 02-01-2004

BIDDING REQUIREMENTS

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

00200 Instructions t0 Bidders .........coovveiiiiiieieeieeecce e 09-15-2021
00210F Supplementary Instructions to Bidders ...........cccccoeeeeiiiiiiiiinnnnnnn. 02-03-2022
00220 Request for Bid Information ..o 06-11-2004
INFORMATION AVAILABLE TO BIDDERS
00320 Geotechnical Information ... 09-02-2005
00330 Existing Conditions .........oooooiiiiiiii 04-30-2004
BID FORMS AND SUPPLEMENTS
00410 Bid Form, Parts A& B ... .02-07-2020
00430 Bidder’s Bond (For filing; Example Form) .............ccccc. 05-02-2019
00450 Bidder's Statement of MWBE/PDBE/DBE/SBE Status .............. 07-01-2013
00454 Affidavit of Non-interest............oooiiiiiiiii 02-01-2004
00455 Ownership Information FOrm ............cccccviiiiiiiiiiiiees 04-15-2020
00457 Conflict of Interest Questionnaire...... ....cccooooiviiiiiiiiii 02-28-2006
00460 City of Houston Pay or Play Program — Acknowledgement Form

(POP-1) i 01-23-2020
00470 Bidder's MWSBE Participation Plan ....................cccce. 01-18-2022
00471 Pre-Bid Good Faith Efforts..........cccoovviiiiiiiiice e 08-01-2015
00472 Bidder's MWSBE Goal Deviation Request.....................ooooee. 08-01-2015
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Lake Houston Wilderness Park Forest Cottage
Lake Houston Wilderness Park Lazy Creek Cottage
WBS No. F-HAR014-0001-4-01-01, F-HAR014-0001-4-01-02 TABLE OF CONTENTS

Doc. No. Document Title Doc. Date

POST-BID PROCEDURES
00495 Post-bid ProcedUres ..o 10-15-2020

CONTRACTING REQUIREMENTS

AGREEMENT
00501 Resolution of Contractor ... 02-01-2010
00520F AGIrEEMENT ..o 09-09-2024
00521 ASSIGNMENT ... 01-10-2005
00570 Contractor’'s Revised MWSBE Participation Plan ...................... 01-18-2022
00571 Record of Post-Award Good Faith Efforts..........ccccccceeiiiiiiins 08-01-2013
00572 Contractor’s Request for Plan Deviation...........cccccccceeeeiiiiinnnn, 08-01-2013
BONDS AND CERTIFICATES
00600 List of Proposed Subcontractors and Suppliers..............cccoc..... 07-01-2013
00601 Drug Policy Compliance Agreement ............ccooovvviiiiiiieieeeeeeeenn, 02-01-2004
00602 Contractor's Drug Free Workplace Policy (for filing)
00603 Checklist for Drug Policy Submittal..............cccccviiiiii, 05-15-2017
00604 History of OSHA Actions and List of On-the-job Injuries............ 02-01-2004
00605 List of Safety Impact Positions..............cccooeiiiiiiiiiiiiii, 02-01-2004
00607 Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, and Other
Responsibility Matters.............oieiiiii e, 02-01-2004
00610 Performance Bond............oouuiiiiiiiiiicc e 05-17-2005
00611 Statutory Payment Bond ..., 05-17-2005
00612 One-year Maintenance Bond .................uuueiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiines 05-17-2005
00620 Affidavit of Insurance (with attached Certificates of Insurance) .02-01-2004
00622 Name and Qualifications of Proposed Superintendent (for filing)
00624 Affidavit of Compliance with Affirmative Action Program ........... 03-23-2017
00630 City of Houston Pay or Play Program — Certification of Compliance (POP-2)
................................................................................................... 01-23-2020
00631 City of Houston Pay or Play Program — Participating Subcontractors (POP-3)
................................................................................................... 01-23-2020
00633 Certification by Proposed Material Suppliers, Lessors, and Professional
Service Providers Regarding Equal Employment Opportunity...07-11-2016
00636 Certificate of Interested Parties..........cccccooeeiiiiiiiiiicii, 03-09-2016
00642 Monthly Subcontractor Payment Reporting Form...................... 03-20-2020
00646 Payment Notification — Explanation of Withholding.................... 02-01-2010
GENERAL CONDITIONS
00700 General ConditioNS .......covvvvviiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 09-09-2024
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Lake Houston Wilderness Park Forest Cottage
Lake Houston Wilderness Park Lazy Creek Cottage
WBS No. F-HAR014-0001-4-01-01, F-HAR014-0001-4-01-02 TABLE OF CONTENTS

Doc. No. Document Title Doc. Date

SUPPLEMENTARY CONDITIONS

00800F Supplementary Conditions............ouuiiiiieiiiiec e 09-09-2024
00805 Equal Employment Opportunity Program Requirements ........... 03-01-2016
00808 Requirements for the City of Houston Program for Minority, Women, and
Small Business Enterprises (MWSBE), and Persons with Disabilities
Business Enterprises (PDBE).........cooovviiiiiiiiiiieeiieeeeeeeeeeee 08-31-2023
00820 Wage Scale and Payroll Requirements for Engineering
[©70] 0153 {11 o 1 o] o 02-01-2024
00821 Wage Scale and Payroll Requirements for Building
(@70 0153 {11 o 1 o o H 02-01-2024
00840 Pay or Play Program............oooo 07-03-2012
ADDENDA AND MODIFICATIONS
00910 Addendum ... 02-01-2004
00931 Request for Information ... 02-01-2004
SUPPLEMENTARY CONDITIONS
00800F Supplementary Conditions..............ceeiiiiiiiiiii e, 08-07-2023
00805 Equal Employment Opportunity Program Requirements ........... 03-01-2016
00808 Requirements for the City of Houston Program for Minority, Women, and
Small Business Enterprises (MWSBE), and Persons with Disabilities
Business Enterprises (PDBE) ... 01-14-2022
00820 Wage Scale and Payroll Requirements for Engineering
(@70] 9111 U o3 1o o F OSSR 02-01-2024
00821 Wage Scale and Payroll Requirements for Building
(@70] 0111 U o3 1o o F OSSR 02-01-2024
00840 Pay or Play Program...........ccooiiiiiiii e 07-03-2012
ADDENDA AND MODIFICATIONS
00910 AddendUM ... 02-01-2004
00931 Request for Information ..o 02-01-2004
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Lake Houston Wilderness Park Forest Cottage
Lake Houston Wilderness Park Lazy Creek Cottage
WBS No. F-HAR014-0001-4-01-01, F-HAR014-0001-4-01-02 TABLE OF CONTENTS

Doc. No. Document Title Doc. Date

SPECIFICATIONS
Division 01 through 48 Specifications reference the latest editions of the Standard Specifications
that are in effect as of the date of receipt of bids, unless otherwise noted. Supplemental
Specifications include Doc Date for reference.

DIVISION 1 - GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

01110 Summary of Work

01145 Use of Premises

01255 Change Order Procedures

01270 Measurement and Payment

01292 Schedule of Values

01312 Coordination and Meetings

01321 Construction Photographs

01325 Construction Schedule

01326 Construction Schedule (Bar Chart)

01330 Submittal Procedures

01340 Shop Drawings, Product Data, and Samples

01351 Environmental Safety and Worker Protection

01410 TPDES Requirements (with Attachments)

01422 Reference Standards

01450 Contractor's Quality Control

01452 Inspection Services

01454 Testing Laboratory Services

01502 Mobilization

01504 Temporary Facilities and Controls

01506 Diversion Pumping

01520 Temporary Field Office

01554 Traffic Control and Street Signs

01555 Traffic Control and Regulation

01562 Tree and Plant Protection

01570 Storm Water Pollution Prevention Control

015720 Erosion and Sedimentation Source Controls 10-28-2024
015730 Filter Fabric Fence 10-28-2024
015740 Reinforced Filter Fabric Barrier 10-28-2024
015760 Waste Material Disposal 10-28-2024
015770 Sandbags for Erosion Control 10-28-2024
01575 Stabilized Construction Access

01576 Waste Material Disposal

01578 Control of Ground and Surface Water

01580 Project Identification Signs
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Lake Houston Wilderness Park Lazy Creek Cottage
WBS No. F-HAR014-0001-4-01-01, F-HAR014-0001-4-01-02 TABLE OF CONTENTS

Excavation in Public Way Permit Signs

Build Houston Forward Project Identification Signs

Basic Product Requirements
Product Substitution Procedures

Procedure for Water Valve Assistance (with Attachments)

Operations and Maintenance Data

Doc. No. Document Title

01581

01582

01610

01630

01725 Field Surveying

01731 Cutting and Patching
01732

01740 Site Restoration

01755 Starting Systems

01770 Closeout Procedures
01782

01785 Project Record Documents
DIVISION 3 - CONCRETE

032000 Concrete Reinforcement
033000 Cast in Place Concrete

DIVISION 5 - METALS

051200
055000
055000

Structural Steel
Metal Fabrications
Metal Fabrications

DIVISION 6 — WOOD, PLASTICS, AND COMPOSITES

061000
061800
062000
064100
064200

Rough Carpentry

Glued Laminated Construction
Finish Carpentry

Architectural Wood Casework
Wood Paneling

DIVISION 7 —= THERMAL AND MOISTURE PROTECTION

072100
072500
074113
074646
076200
077123
079200

Thermal Insulation

Weather Barriers

Metal Roof Panels

Fiber Cement Siding

Sheet Metal Flashing and Trim
Manufactured Gutters and Downspouts
Joint Sealants

DIVISION 8 - OPENINGS
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Doc. No. Document Title

081416 Flush Wood Doors

081433 Stile and Rail Wood Doors
083100 Access Doors and Panels
083613 Sectional Doors

085113 Aluminum Windows
087100 Door Hardware

088300 Mirrors

DIVISION 9 - FINISHES

092116 Gypsum Board Assemblies
093000 Tiling

099000 Pavement Marking

099113 Exterior Painting

099123 Interior Painting

099300 Staining and Transparent Finishing
DIVISION 10 - SPECIALTIES

102800 Toilet, Bath, and Laundry Accessories
103100 Manufactured Fireplaces
104400 Fire Protection Specialties
DIVISION 11 - EQUIPMENT

113013 Residential Appliances
DIVISION 12 - FURNISHINGS

123530 Residential Casework
123600 Countertops

DIVISION 21 - FIRE SUPPRESSION

210500
210523

210553

211300

DIVISION 22 -

220516
220517

RIB Common Work Results for Fire Suppression
RIB General Duty Valves for Water Based Fire
Suppression Piping

RIB Identification for Fire Suppression Piping and
Equipment

RIB Fire Suppression Sprinkler Systems

PLUMBING
RIB Expansion Fittings and Loops for Plumbing Piping
RIB Sleeves and Sleeve Seals for Plumbing Piping
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Doc. No.

Document Title

220523
220529

220553
220719

220719
221005
221006
223000
224000

DIVISION 23 -
230513

230517
230529

230593
230713
230719
232300
233100
233300
233423
233700
234000
238129

RIB General Duty Valves for Plumbing Piping

RIB Hangers and Supports for Plumbing Piping and
Equipment
RIB Identification for Plumbing Piping and Equipment

11 PLUMX Under Lavatory Pipe and Supply Covers
Plumberex
RIB Plumbing Piping Insulation

RIB Plumbing Piping

RIB Plumbing Piping Specialties
RIB Plumbing Equipment

RIB Plumbing Fixtures

HEATING, VENTILATING, AND AIR-CONDITIONING (HVAC)

RIB Common Motor Requirements for HVAC Equipment
RIB Sleeves and Sleeve Seals for HVAC Piping
RIB Hangers and Supports for HVAC Piping and
Equipment

RIB Testing, Adjusting, and Balancing for HYAC
RIB Duct Insulation

RIB HVAC Piping Insulation

RIB Refrigerant Piping

RIB HVAC Ducts and Casings

RIB Air Duct Accessories

RIB HVAC Power Ventilators

RIB Air Outlets and Inlets

RIB HVAC Air Cleaning Devices

RIB Variable Refrigerant Flow HVAC Systems

DIVISION 26 - ELECTRICAL

260519
260526
260529
260533
260533
260533
260553
260583
262100
262200

RIB Low Voltage Electrical Power Conductors and Cables
RIB Grounding and Bonding for Electrical Systems

RIB Hangers and Supports for Electrical Systems

13 RIB Conduit for Electrical Systems

16 RIB Boxes for Electrical Systems

23 RIB Surface Raceways for Electrical Systems

RIB Identification for Electrical Systems

RIB Wiring Connections

RIB Low Voltage Electrical Service Entrance

RIB Low Voltage Transformers

00010F-7
10-28-2024

Doc. Date

10-28-2024
10-28-2024

10-28-2024
10-28-2024

10-28-2024
10-28-2024
10-28-2024
10-28-2024
10-28-2024

10-28-2024
10-28-2024
10-28-2024

10-28-2024
10-28-2024
10-28-2024
10-28-2024
10-28-2024
10-28-2024
10-28-2024
10-28-2024
10-28-2024
10-28-2024

10-28-2024
10-28-2024
10-28-2024
10-28-2024
10-28-2024
10-28-2024
10-28-2024
10-28-2024
10-28-2024
10-28-2024



Lake Houston Wilderness Park Forest Cottage
Lake Houston Wilderness Park Lazy Creek Cottage

WBS No. F-HAR014-0001-4-01-01, F-HAR014-0001-4-01-02

TABLE OF CONTENTS

13 RIB Enclosed Circuit Breakers
16 RIB Enclosed Switches
RIB Surge Protective Devices

Doc. No. Document Title

262416 RIB Panelboards
262713 RIB Electricity Metering
262726 RIB Wiring Devices
262816

262816

264300

265100 RIB Interior Lighting
265600

DIVISION 28 — ELECTRONIC SAFETY AND SECURITY

284600

RIB Exterior Lighting

RIB Fire Detection and Alarm

DIVISION 31 - EARTHWORK

312300
312301
313200
316600

Earthwork

Cement Stabilized Sand

Soil Stabilization

Helical Pile_Anchor Deep Foundations

DIVISION 32 — EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENTS

321313
321500
323113
323300
329200

Cement Concrete Paving
Pavement Joint Sealants
Chain Link Fences and Gates
Site Furnishings

Turf and Grasses

DIVISION 33 = UTILITIES

331116
331219
333100
334100

Site Water Utility Distribution Piping
Water Utility Distribution Fire Protection
Sanitary Sewer System

Storm Sewer System

END OF DOCUMENT
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HarrisonKornberg Architects Lake Houston Wilderness Park Building Replacement
Project Code — PRD HARVEY 25840 FM 1485, New Caney, TX 77357

SECTION 32 92 00
TURF AND GRASSES

PART 1 GENERAL
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES
A. Preparation of subsail.
B. Fertilizing.
C. Sod installation.
D. Maintenance.
1.02 RELATED REQUIREMENTS
A. Section 31 22 00 - Grading: Preparation of subsoil in preparation for work of this section.
1.03 REFERENCE STANDARDS
A. TPI (SPEC) - Guideline Specifications to Turfgrass Sodding; 2006.
1.04 SUBMITTALS
A. See Section 01 30 00 - Administrative Requirements, for submittal procedures.
B. Certificate: Certify grass species and location of sod source.
C. Fertilizer mix design
1.05 DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING
A. Deliver sod on pallets. Protect exposed roots from dehydration.
B. Do not deliver more sod than can be laid within 24 hours.
PART 2 PRODUCTS
2.01 MATERIALS
A. Sod: St. Augustine, plug-type sod, not less than 3 inches square.
B. Topsoil: Excavated from site and free of weeds, clay, or impurities.

C. Fertilizer: recommended for grass, with fifty percent of the elements derived from organic
sources; containing nitrogen, phosphorus, and potash, of proportion necessary to eliminate any
deficiencies of topsoil. At least 50% of the nitrogen component shall be a slow-release
formulation

D. Water: Clean, fresh and free of substances or matter that could inhibit vigorous growth of
grass.

2.02 ACCESSORIES
A. Wood Pegs: Softwood, sufficient size and length to ensure anchorage of sod on slope.
PART 3 EXECUTION
3.01 EXAMINATION
A. Verify that prepared soil base is ready to receive the work of this section.
3.02 PREPARATION
A. Prepare subgrade in accordance with Section 31 22 00.
B. Loosen subgrade to a depth of 2 inches

C. Place topsoil to a minimum depth of 1 inch, or not less than is required to align with adjacent
surfaces as specified below

Turf and Grasses
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HarrisonKornberg Architects Lake Houston Wilderness Park Building Replacement
Project Code — PRD HARVEY 25840 FM 1485, New Caney, TX 77357

3.08 FERTILIZING
A.

moow

3.04 L

E.
F.

G.

Apply fertilizer in accordance with manufacturer's instructions.
Apply after smooth raking of topsoil and prior to installation of sod.
Apply fertilizer no more than 48 hours before laying sod.

Mix thoroughly into upper 2 inches (50 mm) of topsoil.

Lightly water to aid the dissipation of fertilizer.

YING SOD

Moisten prepared surface immediately prior to laying sod.
Lay sod immediately after delivery to site to prevent deterioration.

Create furrows approximately not less than 18 inches apart. Apply fertilizer uniformly in the
furrows.

Plugs shall be planted no more than 18 inches apart with the top of the plugs no less than 1/2
inch below final grade when plugs have been firmed against the bottom of the furrow. Soil shall
be firmed against all sides of the sod. Sod shall not be covered by soil.

Where new sod adjoins existing grass areas, align top surfaces.

Where sod is placed adjacent to hard surfaces, such as curbs, pavements, etc., place top
elevation of sod 1/2 inch (13 mm) below top of hard surface.

Water sodded areas immediately after installation.

3.05 MAINTENANCE
A.
B.

I ®mMmo

o =

Provide maintenance at no extra cost to Owner; Owner will pay for water.

Maintain sodded areas immediately after placement until grass is well established and exhibits
a vigorous growing condition.

Mow grass at regular intervals to maintain at a maximum height of 2-1/2 inches (65 mm). Do
not cut more than 1/3 of grass blade at any one mowing.

Neatly trim edges and hand clip where necessary.
Immediately remove clippings after mowing and trimming.
Water to prevent grass and soil from drying out.

Roll surface to remove irregularities.

Control growth of weeds. Apply herbicides in accordance with manufacturer's
instructions. Remedy damage resulting from improper use of herbicides.

Immediately replace sod to areas that show deterioration or bare spots.
Protect sodded areas with warning signs during maintenance period.
END OF SECTION
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of existing conditions (i.e. previously inaccessible areas) pertinent to the scope of work. Verification of such a
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, o MEP / Fire Protection:
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m Attic access hatch
83 - Surface light Painted PT-1 ISSUES & REVISIONS
S4 - Exterior sconce: direct/indirect No. Date Revision
S5 - Exterior sconce: direct only
UC - Under cabinet LED tape light 1 2/5/25 ADDO3 - Permit/Bid
ML - Motion Light Revisions

EF - Exaust fan
VH - Vent Hood: side wall
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It.-b‘bb-FIOF..YY

MS - Mini split system
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NOTE

3/4" DCW DN TO SINK, 2" SAN WASTE DN, 1-1/2" V UP. TANKLESS WATER
HEATER UNDER SINK.
1/2" DCW DN TO REF.

1/2" DCW LINE TO BE ROUTED ABOVE JOIST ALONG PURLING WITH HEAT
TRACE.

3/4" DCW & DHW DN TO LAVATORY, 2" SAN WASTE DN, 1-1/2" V UP.
T T o)

1" FIRE ENTRY, PROVIDE WITH AN AUDIBLE ALARM FOR THE DETECTION OF
WATER FLOW. REFER TO CIVIL FOR CONITINUATION.

DEW ENTRY R R
CONITINUATION.

1/2" DCW DN TO WATER CLOSET, 4" SAN WASTE DN, 2"V UP.
1/2" DCW & DHW DN TO SHOWER, 3" SAN WASTE DN, 1-1/2" V UP.
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PLAN KEY NOTES

# NOTE

1 |3/4" DCW DN TO SINK, 2" SAN WASTE DN, 1-1/2" V UP. TANKLESS WATER
HEATER UNDER SINK.

2 |1/2" DCW DN TO REF.

3 |1/2" DCW LINE TO BE ROUTED ABOVE JOIST ALONG PURLING WITH HEAT
TRACE.

5 |1"FIRE ENTRY, PROVIDE WITH AN AUDIBLE ALARM FOR THE DETECTION OF
WATER FLOW. REFER TO CIVIL FOR CONTINUATION.

DCW DNTOWATER CLOSET, 4" SAN WASTE DN, 2"V UP:
7 |2"DCW ENTRY, REFER TO DETAIL ON P3-01. REFER TO CIVIL FOR
CONTINUATION.
8 |1/2" DCW & DHW DN TO SHOWER, 3" SAN WASTE DN, 1-1/2"V UP.
9 |3/4" DCW & DHW DN TO LAVATORY, 2" SAN WASTE DN, 1-1/2" V UP.
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